

Profile

Dedicated and highly proficient front-end web developer with specialized training and a commitment to creating efficient, cross-browser solutions. Team player with excellent written and verbal communication skills. Well-organized professional with exemplary multi-tasking and time management abilities.

Employment History

Senior Developer, January 2018 - Present, WDG, Clarendon, VA (Remote)

- Produce valid HTML, CSS and JavaScript code which correctly displays across multiple web browsers, operating systems and devices
- Contribute to reusable parts kit for faster development
- CMS development in WordPress using ACF and custom Gutenberg blocks
- Ensure front-end code meets Section 508 and WCAG 2.1 AA standards
- Work with project managers, information architects, designers to ensure project integrity

Senior Front-end Web Developer & Team Lead, October 2012 - December 2017, LMO, Baltimore, MD

- Produce valid HTML, CSS and JavaScript code which correctly displays across multiple web browsers, operating systems and devices
- Automate repetitive tasks using NPM Scripts, Gulp and Grunt
- CMS development in WordPress & ExpressionEngine
- Create estimates and timelines for front-end projects
- Ensure front-end code meets Section 508 and WCAG 2.0 AA standards
- Manage a team of front-end developers and freelancers
- Peer review front-end code to ensure department coding standards are met
- Work with project managers, information architects, designers and back-end developers to ensure project integrity

Front-end Web Developer, April 2012 - September 2012, Videology Group, Baltimore, MD

- Coded valid XHTML, CSS and JavaScript to match Adobe Fireworks documents that correctly displays across multiple web browsers and operating systems
- Wrote custom JavaScript and jQuery plugins to add functionality to website templates
- Updated existing .NET templates to fix HTML issues from a legacy code base

Front-end Web Developer, June 2008 - April 2012, The Berndt Group, Baltimore, MD

- Turned Adobe Fireworks design files into cross-browser, valid XHTML/HTML5, CSS templates for use in various CMS including Ektron, Sitecore, Umbraco, RedDot, CrownPeak, Drupal, ExpressionEngine and WordPress.
- Wrote HTML, CSS and JavaScript that adheres to Section 508 Compliance
- Worked on a large variety of websites including higher education, museums, government agencies, large institutions and small businesses
- Reviewed code produced by co-workers and sub-contractors

Web Designer, January 2005 - June 2008, Custom Direct, Baltimore, MD

- Planned new websites by writing creative briefs and developing wireframes
- Coded valid HTML, CSS & JavaScript to match PhotoShop documents that correctly displayed across multiple web browsers and operating systems
- Maintained 10 e-commerce websites by providing code and product updates
- Promoted web standards and best practices for code and user experience

Education

Community College of Baltimore County, Baltimore, Maryland

- Associates of Applied Science in Internet Technology, 2002
- Associates of Applied Science in Multimedia Technology, 2001
- Associates of Arts in Arts & Science, 2000

Qualifications

Technologies

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, SCSS, Less, PHP, Git, SVN, Grunt, Gulp, NPM

Management

Solid background in planning and executing front-end development for websites in both LAMP and Microsoft stacks.

Ability to multitask multiple projects while still ensuring on time completion with project integrity.

Experience managing distributed and onsite teams.

Communication

Develop concrete, productive relationships with colleagues, clients, and staff. Adept understanding of the complex needs of others. Ability to effortlessly convey technical requirements to non tech people.

Interpersonal

Highly motivated, self-starter. Comfortable teaching and leading others, as well as working on a team. Able to identify customer needs. Able to maintain sensitive and confidential corporate information. Maintain professional competence through continuing education and personal exploration of up-to-date technologies.